
STANDARD FORM NO. 84 on _L ; a AQT28

- >

Office Memorandum + oNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

 

TO : The Record - Wo NS DATE: June 7, 1960
PIN Lge

FROM : Lt. Col. S. W. Josephso
Test Branch

SUBJECT: MEETING RE NEGOTIATION OF AN INTERDEPARTMENTAL TRANSFER DOCUMENT

FOR EPG

Following persons met in Op Nav June 6 to initiate negotiation of
an interdepartmental transfer document for EPG:

Cdr. Johns, CNO

Cdr. Singleton, CNO
Mr. Agnew, BuDOCKS, (Real Estate)

Mr. Rae, BuDOCKS, (Real Estate)
Lt. Col. Josephson, DMA

Mr. Guilian, General Counsel

Mr. Lum, Construction & Supply

Mr. Donahue, Construction & Supply

AEC representatives recommended that transfer document include the
seven points cited in ALO Secret TWX 1276C, June 3, 1960 (DMA 0-5153).
Navy representatives rgreed. TT \ Co
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AEC representatives asked that CNO reconsider AEC's present

obligation to restore to original condition the AFDL 20 and the
LSM 444 which are on loan to AEC and now stored in Pearl liarbor.
CNO representatives suggested that AEC could be relieved of that
responsibility by rescinding all current AEC-DOD agreements on

EPG when we write this new transfer agreement.

Guilian and Josephson agreed to write the first draft of a formal
transfer document for consideration at the next meeting, June 9.
It was agreed that the document should be prepared for signature
of the General Manager and the CNO.
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